Mro Hasd “ymeh 8/13/84
122 Ilﬂ-ryland- “Ve.. HE

Washington, D.C. 20002
Dear Mark,

The enclosed Huff letter of 8/10 and my today's response pives you an idea of
what happened with all those nany aprneals and a notion of the ldnd of information
I provided, Although the records of both the field ofiices and FBIH) were end are
involved, the appeals having been corpletely ignored, in all instances in the
enclosures, Dellag records are involved.

I vrote Huff gw again after reading the Phillips deposition in the Don Frecd
case, his suit ageinst Freed. DJ and CI& both ascented to Phillips testifying to
his recollection of the contents of the tapes.

411 existin: tapes are inclwled in the appeals office's directive to the IEI.

and in this particular matter, what renaing withhold from me is what has already
been disclosed officielly in paraphrase and was the subject of testimony before the
House assassins cormittee.

The electronic surveillances of the Cubans and Russians has been disclosed
officially so I do not see hou any exemption can be ovroperly asserted to withhold
the actual records, particul:.rly beciruse bothfm the CIA and FBI have their own
versions of the content in the pullic domain,

Perhaps Huff/Hubbell did me soue food todsy because maybe the adrenalin helped
a bit, slthough I'm still not back to ny prisent norme I suppose that it is the
relatively lon period of high humidity.

I do not want these terrible people to scanegeat Wuin Shea and I do not see
how their continuing to iznore all these appeals after he was eased out can be
attributed to him in any vay.

I'11 probably go over the balance ol that subject file when I feel better and
refile vhat I removed to malze the enclosed copies.

Best wis




